

School Council Meeting Minutes

Date: 7.7.2017

Present: Scott Best-3KC-, Billy T-activity week, Steven-activity week , ZoeM activity week, Clayton C- and Katie B activity week P9, Kimberley H, Callum P -absent 3KC- Shane absent 3ML, Katie M 3JD, Frankie M activity week P7 , Ryan Metcalfe, Robert A , Shane G, Shannon F-COOKING FinnG- Ned P P6 activity week Harry Storm, activity week Jonty- Mrs Pickles INVITED-Bryony

Chair: Charlotte C

Reminders of rules;

Only one person speaks at once

We respect the ideas of others

Agenda- Welcome to Mrs Herbert-School Governor

- Lego for lego club
- Letter from Bryony

- Items for the playground and astro turf Mrs Gill and Finn G-to discuss at the next meeting.

Lego for Lego club. After a discussion it was decided that;

School Council will do a tally on who would go to Lego club.

School Council will audit the lego in school.

School Council will work out a good lunch time to have a Lego club.

Mrs Pickles will check with Mr Veltman whether he can get some Lego for us from his friend. At the Lego event in school he said this might be possible.

Bryony brought a letter which was sent to Mrs Pickles, Mr Tearle and Mr Wilford. The letter asked for another 'Colour Run' this year with a bouncy castle. School Council agreed to give £250 of their budget for this event. School Council members also offered to help.

Suggestions for the event from School Council were;

To sell ice creams-this would bring money back into our budget.

Invite families and the community police officer.

School Council would help with posters and advertising if asked.

Actions

Bryony to discuss with her class team and organise the event. The date available is Tuesday 18th July.

Chair Closed the meeting. Next meeting September 2017 at 2.40pm